



+92.306.1539308



shahnicollection@yahoo.com



👤 Thokar Niaz Baig, Lahore, Pakistan

Summary

I am masters in mass communications and having up to 7 years media experience in which 2 years in print and 5 years in electronic media as a panel producer, program producer, package producer, rundown producer, documentary producer & director, researcher, news editor of main bulletin, district news, segments, script writer, exclusive reports and creative writer. I am expert in urdu composing creative design and creative writing as well. I have a computer diploma in ms. office and also have a experience as a data entry officer. I was working in web based news channel as a program, documentary and report package producer & director .I produced research based documentaries on exclusive issues which will be provided on demand. Now a days i am working as a Media Manager in a private firm and also working for their prive production house as a Director, producer, script writer.

Regards

Faseeha khan

Experience

May 2018 - Present O

Package producer

Public news, Lahore, Pakistan

Doing work as a package producer and promo producer

Jan 2018 - Apr 2018

Controller news/Panel producer

A1 TV, Lahore, Pakistan

Done work as a controller news and panal producer

Aug 2017 - Jan 2018

Media Manager

Private company, Lahore, Pakistan

Maintaind and manage all websites and also produce brochures, & all other advertising material as well.

Feb 2017 - May 2017

Production & panel producer

Humsub web channel, Lahore, Pakistan

worked as a Senior program, documentry & package producer and as a panel producer for programs

Dec 2015 - Feb 2017	0	Shift incharg / Panel producer in news
		Star asia news lahore, Lahore, Pakistan
		worked as a news producer "s shift incharge / panel producer and also prepared rundown,headlines .Also worked as a program producer
Sep 2015 - Dec 2015		Package producer,script writer,main bulleton and distric bulleton D M digital channel, Lahore, Pakistan
		Worked as package producer, script writer and main bulleton
Sep 2014 - Apr 2015		package producer and script writter,
		NEO TV(A-lite news and entertaining channel lahore), Lahore, Pakistan
		Produced and handle all in house n out house packges
Jan 2013 - Aug 2014		
Jan 2013 Aug 2014		Column,feature writer
		Piam e mashriq newspaper, Lahore, Pakistan
		Wrote column and features on hot issues for newspaper
Nov 2012 - Aug 2014		script writer,news editor and exclusive reporter
		Royal news lahore, Lahore, Pakistan
Jan 2014 - Apr 2014		Data entry
		khazena technologies, Lahore, Pakistan
		Done job as a data entry operater
Jun 2006 - Jun 2008	0	News editor,news making,reporting
		daily shelter faisalabad, Faisalabad, Pakistan
		,,

Education

2008 (Bahauddin Zakariya University
	Mass communication
	public relations,media management,journalism,radio tv production
2000	Bahauddin Zakariya University
	Bachelors of Arts
	economics,psychology,civics

1996	5	govt degree college for women multan Intermediate/A-Level , Faculty of Arts Economics,psychology
1994	5	govt high school multan Matriculation/O-Level , Matriculation in Science Science

Skills

Art&Craft	5+ Years	column writing	5+ Years
Computer diploma in MS OFFICE,INPAGE	5+ Years	Feature writing	4 Years
Headline making	4 Years	Live transmission	3 Years
news editing	5+ Years	Package production	5+ Years
Panel handling	4 Years	Report Writing	4 Years
Research	5+ Years	Rundown	4 Years
Script Writing	5+ Years	Thesis Writing	4 Years
Video Editing	4 Years		

Projects Programme Scripting http:// craft festival http:// **Documentry on "Compost plant"** http:// Program The week that was https://youtu.be/N7ZoqYoRB7g humsub zimadar https://youtu.be/XebyF_eyY3U Program debate coner https://youtu.be/vsNgsxuAY6w **News Packages(report)** http:// Media advertisment, Educational / Jan 2007 http:// Magazine, Educational / May 2007 http:// Documentry, Educational / Oct 2007 http:// Expo 2010, Professional / Feb 2010 http:// **Exclusive reports** http:// **Artical & fearure**

http://

http://

"Baldiyat Diary"

Languages

Punjabi Expert

Urdu Expert

English

Expert